
09/22/2005 09:57 PMeBay: Omega Speedmaster ST 376.0822 (Lemania 5100) (item 5032347373 end time Sep-20-05 11:31:49 PDT)

Page 1 of 8http://cgi.ebay.com/ws/eBayISAPI.dll?ViewItem&ssPageName=ADME:B:EOIBSAA:US:11&Item=5032347373

Safe Buying Tips
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 Back to home page Listed in category:  Uhren & Schmuck > Luxusuhren > Omega > Speedmaster

Omega Speedmaster ST 376.0822 (Lemania 5100) Item number:  5032347373

Bidder or seller of this item? Sign in  for your status  Email to a  friend

Bidding has ended for this item
If you are a winner,  Sign In for your status.

Larger Picture

Winning bid: EUR 3,211.00  
(Approximately  US $3,919.99)   

Ended: Sep-20-05 11:31:49 PDT

Start  time: Sep-10-05 11:31:49 PDT

History: 3 bids   (EUR 3,000.00 starting bid)

Winning bidder: User  ID kept  private

Item location: Lugano
Switzerland

Ships to: N. and S. America, Europe, Asia,  Australia

 Shipping, payment details  and return policy

Seller information

icetarget  ( 149 )

Feedback Score:  149
Positive Feedback: 100%
Member since Feb-20-02 in  Switzerland

Read feedback comments
Add to Favorite Sellers
Ask seller a  question
View seller's other items

Description (revised)

Omega Speedmaster

ST 376.0822 ( ST 3760822 )

Letzet Chance dem 1000er Klub beizutreten !

Last chance to own one of 1000 that were produced

Ultima occasione per far parte del club dei 1000!

Foto Originale / Original Picture / Original Foto
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OMEGA Speedmaster Ref: 376.08.22 / 376.0822 / 3760822

Dieses Modell wurde zwischen 1987- 88 in einer Stückzahl von ca 1000 Stück hergestellt.

Es ist die einzige Omega mit Kaliber 1045 ( Basis Lemania 5100 ) in einem Moonwatch-Gehäuse
(Handaufzug).

Zustand einfach Top siehe Foto (gerade zurück von Omega - Schweiz).
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Versand mit Schnellkurier aus Italien ( = keine Zollgebühren), auf wunsch auch aus der Schweiz :-)

OMEGA Speedmaster Ref: 376.08.22 / 376.0822 / 3760822

This model was produced between 1987- 88 in only 1000 pieces.

This is the only Omega cal. 1045 ( Basis Lemania 5100 ) in a Speedmaster Professional
(moonwatch, handwinding size) case.

Search the internet Worldwide to see how rare this one is, you won't find any for sale!

In perfect shape (just came back revised from Omega - Switzerland).

Shipping through Swiss Post

OMEGA Speedmaster Ref: 376.08.22 / 376.0822 / 3760822

Questo modello é stato prodotto tra il 1987- 88 in un quantitativo limitato a 1000 pezzi.

Questo é l'unico Omega calibro 1045 ( Basis Lemania 5100 ) in una cassa di uno Speedmaster
Professional (Moonwatch, grandezza carica manuale).

Provate a cercarlo in internet = introvabile

Stato dell'orologio ottimo (Revisionato da Omega - Svizzera).

Spedizione dall'Italia (Valsolda - CO) per evitare spese doganali, se preferite anche dalla Svizzera
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Garanzia:
Secondo una nuova normativa della Comunità Europea anche i privati sono tenuti a fornire garanzia sul prodotto venduto a meno che non la escludano al

momento della vendita.
Il tipo di garanzia richiesto risulta molto oneroso per un privato e quindi l'oggetto proposto, viene venduto nello stato in cui si trova ( AS IS ) senza

garanzia esplicita o sottintesa.
Facendo una offerta si accettano incondizionatamente le condizioni del venditore.
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Please read before you place your bid!
This offered article will be sold from a private person “as it is” – that means: you fully agree to renounce from the new EU-right of guarantee when placing

a bit. If you are not sure about that, please don’t hesitate to ask for more information. DO NOT BID IF YOU DO NOT AGREE!

Das neue EU-Recht sieht eine einjährige Gewährleistung/ Garantie auf bei Gebrauchtwaren vor. Beachten Sie bitte die folgenden Verkaufsbedingungen: Bitte stellen Sie Ihre
Fragen vor Abgabe eines Gebotes. Der Artikel wird „so wie er ist“ von Privat verkauft, d.h. mit der Abgabe Ihres Gebotes erklären Sie sich ausdrücklich damit einverstanden,

auf die Ihnen nach neuem EU-Recht gesetzlich zustehende Gewährleistung/ Garantie bei Gebrauchtwaren völlig zu verzichten.

FREE Counters and Services from Andale 

Questions from other members
Question & Answer Answered On

Q: Buongiorno, visto che si tratta di  un orologio rarissimo e non vorrei lasciarmelo scappare sarebbe possibile  inserire un prezzo "compralo subito" anche...more Sep-20-05 
A: Grazie per  l'interesse ma per  correttezza per  tutti gli  interessati  che fanno la  loro puntata all'ultimo secondo ho deciso di  non inserire nessun prezzo...more

Q: Währen sie mit einem "Sofort-Kaufen" Preis von 4'000 Euro einverstanden? Sep-20-05 
A: Hallo,  vielen Dank für die  Anfrage aber  ich gebe lieber  jeden eine Chance mitzubieten, vielleicht kriegen sie ja  die  Uhr für weniger.  Gruss

Q: Greetings. You have a beautiful  watch.  Would you please consider  selling the bracelet  from this  watch? I would pay a very  good price and I don't...more Sep-18-05 
A: Hello eBay user "eptaz", would you buy a rare Ferrari without the original  weels?

Q: Would you consider  to put a  Buy Now price of EUR 4000? Thank you Sep-15-05 
A: I'm sorry! Since it is such a rare watch I want  to give a chance to everybody to bid  on it. Just bid  accordingly on how much you love to have it. Good...more

Q: Would you be willing to put a  buy it now price on this  item? Sep-11-05 
A: It depends on how much you're willing to offer  (see other answer). Regards

View all  6  questions | Ask seller a  question

Shipping, payment details and return policy
Shipping Cost Services Available Available to
EUR 20.00 Einschreiben (Versand inkl.  Einschreibengebühr) Germany Only
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Will ship to N. and S. America, Europe, Asia,  Australia.

Payment methods accepted
Other - See Seller's payment instructions for payment methods accepted

Learn about payment methods.

Where to go next?

 Back to home page   |  Printer Version   |   Safe Trading Tips    

Seller  assumes all  responsibility  for listing this  item.
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